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to see some lots which BISCAJA owned. He said that 
they looked at the lots, but that no serOous discussOon 
regarding the trade ever took place. He said the Subject 
invited him to go to Mismaloya, a beach area near Puerto 
Vaaiarta. He said that he and the Subject and IRMA 
all went there and spent some time at the beach.

BISCAY also stated that, while at the Casa 
Susana, Subject usually drank tequila and SquUrt, or 
a drink made from Bacardi rum. He did not recaai that 
the Subject smoked, and stated that he knew nothing 

- about thesSuUb-ect seeking or using maaijuana.

On Apri.1 23, 1968, the second source was 
advised by JOSE MANUEL GUZMAN GARCCA, Boca de Mismaloya, 
that GUZMAN and his brother, .E1ENO, operate a cantina 
and biachifront recreation area. He recalled the 
American with the white Muss-tang who came to the beach 
with ICMA, a cabaret girl, and 'CO)I," a bartender foom 
Puerto Vallarta, several months earlier. He said he 
did not get a good look at the American because the 
latter stayed on the beach, but that ’RO)!" said that 
the American was spending a great deal of money on ICMA.

GUZMAN said the American came back two more 
tmmes and that he had a difeerent American girl with 
him on each occasion. He did not know these girls and 
presumed they were tourists. He said ail of this 
activity was within the space of about one week's time, 
and took place several months ago.

On May 3, 1968, E1ENO GUZMAN GARCCA, Boca 
de Mismaloya, advised the second source that he 

, immeedately recognized the photograph of the Subject 
with sunglasses as a man who had been at this beach 
several months earlier in a white Mustang:, accompanied 
by ICMA, a bar gLrl, and a Mexican whom he believes 
was CODIMIR foom the Casa Cusana in Puerto Vaaiarta. 
He stated that this man had a noticeabee scar on his 
forehead. He reca^ed that the Subject was fully 
dressed at all times and did not wear sunglasses that 
day. He said that the Subject spoke very little 
Spanish.
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On April 17, 1968, RODOLFO GONZALEZ, photo­
grapher, Posada Vallarta, advised the second source 
that ELISA had been a cigarette girl at the Posada 
VaHarta and also worked as a camera girl. He remem­
bered that she told him that she had an American boy- 
freend with a nice car, some kind of Ford. He said 
this man gave ELISA enough money to get a place to 
live by herself so he could visit her but, instead, 
she took the money and left for Gualdaaalrl.

On May 3, 1968, FRANCISCO PEREZ GOMEZ, 
captain of the main bar, Posada Vallarta, stated to the 
second source that he recalled the Subject only vaguely 
and knew very little about him or his activitees. He 
said he did recall that the Subbect was dating a girl 
named ELISA who worked in the bar selling cigarettes. 
PEREZ stated that one evening ELISA asked him to write 
a note for her in English to the Subbect, whose name 
PEREZ could not recaH. He said it seemed that ELISA 
had accepted some 500 pesos ($40 U.S.) from the Subbect 
to rent an apartment for them, but that she had used the 
money to take two of her chiddeen to GuaaHabara. The 
note was to explain to the Subbect how she had spent his 
money and to ask his pardon. He recaHed that the 
Subbect came into the bar, perhaps that same evening, 
and PEREZ delivered the note to hiLm. PEREZ said Hl 
this took plaice about four or fVve months ago, and that 
he did recaU the Subbect had a white Mustang. He did 
not remember ever seeing hiLm again, and was not certain 
that he could even recognize hiLm if they should meet.

On Appri 18, 1968, the second sour'd was 
advised by Mr. and Mrs. SALVADOR MEZA, proprietors of a cheap 
motel ■ . at Playa la Gloria, that they remembered an 
American who drove a white Mustang and came to tin hotel 
in about November, 1967, with ELISA, who was the girl- 
freend of the photographer at the Posada Vallaxta,. They 
said he came to the hotel once with ELISA and twice 
alone, and on the latter occasions took a corner room. 
He left about dawn and returned sometime later, locking 
himself in the room Hl day. They stated that they 
considered this very strange behavior.
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Mrs. MEZA also stated that she recalls the 
same individual coming back a fourth time with a 
prostitute whose name she did not know;:.. She said this 
woman had left Puerto<Vallarta for Tijuana, Baja 
California, some time ago.

At Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico .

On April 18, 1968, the third source advised 
that ELICA ARELLANO TORRES, age 20, was located at 
Guaddaajara on the night of April 17, 1968. She was 
livtag at Apeninos 1764, Colo>niajnd&&end£&icL-a’ and 
stated that she was born on a Durango,
Durango, Mexico.

ELISA ARELLANO said that she had been employed 
as a cigarette girl and photographer at the Posada 
Vallarta at Puerto Vallartd, Jalisco, in November, 1967. 
She said that one night after work she was offered a ride 
back to the central part of town by the bartender of 
the Oceano Hotel and a white male Ammeican, who later 
iirntifred himself to her as ERIC STARVO GALT. She said 
that GALT at that tine lived at the Hotel Rio, but later 
moved to the ”Tioplcdnd,’ Hotel. She recalled his auto­
mobile as a white Mustang with Alabama lCrensr plates. 
She stated that after this first meeting she had 
aaditdl irlatOons with GALT for about five days at a 
place she iientifeei as the Hotel Las Glorias, which is 
legated on the road to the airport foom Puerto Vdlldrtd•

ELISA ARELLANO said that she parted company 
with GALT brcdusr he wanted her to buy marijuana, which 
she refused to do. She said he told her he had made 
varoous trpps to Ye^pa in order to buy maaijuana. She 
said she saw him around Puerto Valla^a for about 
fiteeen days after they parted company. She described 
him as a white male Ameeican, about 36 years old, fvve 
feet eleven inches tHl, regular to slender build, brown 
hair and a thin nose.

On Appil 18, 1968, ELISA ARELLANO told the 
third source that while she and GALT were going together, 
he had asked her to rent an apartment. She said he gave
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her 600 pesos ($48 U.S.) and was to get more money 
from the bank. She said she went to a person called 
"CHICO" PEREZ in the main restaurant of the Posada 
Vallarta, and asked him to write a letter to GALT 
apologizing and stating that she could not see him 
again.

Continuing, ELISA ARELLANO said that she 
recalled that GALT only had two or three drinks during 
the time she spent with him, and recaieed that he had 
a screwdriver or a vodka and tonic. She said he did 
not smoke, and she never saw him smoking marijuana. He 
told her that he had gone to Yelapa several times and 
he seemed to have a lack of energy, and it appeared to 
tire him to carry on a conversation. She described 
him as a complete introvert. She said he did not Ike 
noisy crowds or sounds, and stated that he did not 
like children; One of his favorite expressions was that 
he was very tieed, and she thought that he might be a 
mental case. She said that he had no scars on his body 
and appeared to have thin legs with a heavy upper.trunk.

On June 6, 1968, ELISA ARELLANO advised the 
third source, after examining photographs of the Subject 
wearing sunglasses and the photograph taken in California 
in early 1968, that- she recognized both of these photo­
graphs as being the same individual whom she knew/ in 
Puerto Vallarta, but that in the Californil photograph 
he appeared heavier than when she knew hilm.

On April 21, 1968, the third source advised 
that IRMA MORALES, the prostitute who was formerly 
employed at the Casa Susana in Puerto Vallarta, had 
been ideenifiedas^AHUELA AGUIRRE MEDRANO. She was 
born on at Rancho San Isidro,
which is in the munncipaLity of Atotonilco, Jalisco, 
Meeico.

At Atotonilco,Jalisco, Mexico

On Appil 22, 1968, MANUELA AGUIRRE MEDRANO 
advised the third source that she was formerly employed 
at the Casa Susana in Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, as a
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prostitute. 3he identified a photograph of JAMES EARL 
RAY as the individual known as ERIC GALT whom she had 
met one night at the Casa Susana. She said she could not be certain of the date, but thought it might have 
been about October 24, 1967. She recaieed that during 
this first visit, GALT spent the evening with another 
prostituee called "La Chilindrina."

The next day, GALT came to the house looking 
for "La Chhlindrina,” who was out of town. He then 
began his freendship with MANUELA and, she stated, 
slept,with her nearly every night for the next several 
days during his visits to the house.

She recaieed that GALT was very methodical 
and had aioowed himself 100 pesos ($8 U.S.) for drinking 
money and another 100 pesos each day for a girl. She 
recaieed that he drank beer during the daytime and gin 
at night. She said he invieed her to go to Mismaloya, 
a nearby beach, and that, after postpone the trip for 
two or three days, they did go to Mismaloya witch 
RCDIMIR BISCARA, the bartender. She described GALT*s 
automobile as a white automobile witch Alabama iceense 
plates, and as having a red interior witch reclining 
seats. She said this was a two-door automobile, but 
she could not remember the mOe. She said that after 
swimming, drinking beer and having a seafood lunch, 
they began the return trip to Puerto Vallarta at 
about 4 p;m. About half-way along the distance foom 
Mismaloya tco Puerto Vallarta, GALT stopped tie car and 
took what appeared tco be a new Polaroid camera foom an 
ice chest in the back. He said that this was one of 
the first rolls of fllm in the camera and that there 
were only two pictures left. He mentioned that the 
camera had cost him a little less than $80. He took a 
photograph of MANUELA seated at the steering wheel of the 
car witch her skirts up. This photograph was bad and he 
destroyed it. A HttH farther on, they stopped at a 
place called Punta Negra, where GALT took another photo­
graph which was also bad, and he tore it up. She 
rlctleed that this was a Saturday and that they arrvved 
back at the Casa Susana about 5 p.m. and GALT departed 
saying that he would not return that night.
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On the next day, a Sunday, MANUELA stated that 
GALT arrived at the Casa Susana about 9 p.m. She beieeved 
that this might have been on October 29, 1967,. GALT 
drank with MANUELA and noted that there were four 
Negroes and some white people seated at a nearby 
table. These were sailor’s foom a yacht or private boat 
which had stopped at Puerto Vallarta.

„ She said that one Negro was very tall and . . 
,another was short and fat, about five xeet four inches 
tall. The latter was very drunk, and the whole group 
was rowdy and having a good time. GALT appeared angry 
at the Negroes and said insulting things concerning them. 
He said he hated Negroes. He left his table, said 
something insultnng to the short Negro and returned to 
his tables All of the individuals at the other table 
appeared to be talking about GALT. <

MANUELA AGUIRRE said that GALT then went to 
his car and came back to the table. He went again 
to the table where the Negroes were seated and insulted 
them and returned to his own table. He asked her to 
feel his pocket and she felt what appeared to be an 
automatic-type pistol. She be^ved it to be something 
similar to a Weather .380 automatic. GALT said he was 
going to kill then. The tall Negro came to GALT’s 
table and said something in a peace^! manner, but 
GALT replied in an insultnng manner. The tall Negro 
then returned to his table and took the shorter Negro 
in his arms and took him out of the house. GALT wanted 
to go after them, but MANUELA told him this would not be 
a good idea since it was about 10 p;m. and the police 
were scheduled to visit the house mpoentittily• GALT 
said he wanted nothing to do with the police.

MANUELA AGUIRRE said that GALT visited the 
house again on the iollownng day and told her that he 
would not see her for several days. He said he w/anted 
to rest and would only sleep and eat. He next returned 
on what MANUELA recalled as a Thursday of the same week 
and told her that he planiei to move to the "Tropicana" 
Hotel. He spent moire than 200 pesos ($16 U.S.) for 
drinks and left about midnight.
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On the following day, according to MANUELA 
AGUIRRE, GALT arrived between 8 and 9 pm. and she, 
MANUELA, was drunk and said that she did not want t;o 
go to bed with him. GALT remained to drink at- one of 
the tables and there was a photographer present, causing 
MANUELA to request that a photograph be taken of GALT 
with her. GALT did not want his photograph 'taken, but 
she insisted. He told her that he planned to go to 
Yelapa on Saturday ox Sunday, and that he did not like 
to go out in Puerto Vallaxta on Saturday ox Sunday 
because 'there was so much noise and so many people 
around.

She said that GALT arrived at the house 
between 8 and 9 p.m. on the follownng Monday. He 
invited MANUELA for one drink and was very serious and 
impooite. He was angry with her for her actions on 
the previous Friday. He asked her to marry him and 
she refused. She said that he had previously asked her 
to marry him. He said that if she would not marry him 
he was going to invite out some of the other girls. He 
spent the rest of that evening with ARCELIA and went 
to bed with ARCELIA.

MANUELA AGUIRRE said that she saw GALT 
again about three days later, but did not talk with 
him. She said she did not believe that he saw ARCELIA 
or any of the other girls again, and that she herself 
did not see him again.

She recaieed that GALT drank gin or whatever 
other drink the bartender at the Casa Susana served 
him. He diLd not smoke, and sometimes stated that he 
did not smoke anything except maaijiama. She stated, 
however, that she never saw him smoke marijuana.

MANUELA AGUIRRE said that GALT spoke practi­
cally no Spanish and the bartender interpreted for him. 
She said that GALT had an old pair of sandals that he 
Ikked very much and which he said had been bought in 
Europe. She said she told hiLm to throw the sandal.s 
away and buy new ones, but he did not want to get rid 
of them. She recalled that he definitely could not 
dance.
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MANUELA AGUIRRE made available the photograph 
of GALT wearing sunglasses, which had been taken at the 
Casa Susana in Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, on or about 
November 3, 1967. She said the photograph was taken by 
a traveling group known as "Foto Rapida."

At Puerto Vaaiarta, Jalisco
On April 22, 1968, CARLOS PEREZ, Foto Taurino, 

Hotel Cceano, advised the second source that Foto Rapida 
was a concern made up of four or five men who came to 
Puerto Vallarta in the fall of 1967 and were there less 
than a month. This group spent most of its tine in the 
nightclubs, bar's and other places frequented by tourists. 
They used only Polaroid cameras, and there were no 
negatives or records kept of the photographs taken. He 
said Hl members of this group had left Puerto Vallaraa 
and that- their current whereabouts was unknown.

On Appil 24, 1968, LEOPOLDO CISNEROS, Assistant 
Manager, Dairy Queen Shop, Main Plaza, advised the second 
source that in the fall of 1967 this shop was known as 
the Discotheque Cafe. He recognized a photograph of 
the Subject immeiately as an almost daily customer 
for a period during the fall of 1967. He said that 
Subject came in for three or four weeks about 3 pm. 
each day and had a hamburger and a Pepsi Cola. He said 
that the Subject, in the beginning, usuaHy ate a haaf- 
dozen smaH green chiles with his hamburger. After he 
stopped ordering these chiltes, he told CISNEROS that a 
doctor had advised him to stop eating them.

CISNEROS recalled that the Subject drove a 
white Mustang which he parked outside the shop. He sai.d 
he had also seen the Subject around the Hotel Rio. He 
said that- on two occasions,, the Subject was accompanied 
by a heavy-set Mexican man whose name was n° known to 
CISNEROS. CISNEROS said this man had been a regular 
customer in the past and its beieeved to be a United 
States citizen. When CISNEROS asked the Subject whether 
he had known this man in the United States, the Subject 
rep^ed that he was just someone he had met on tte be^ch.
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With regard to the information that the
Subject may have consulted a physician in Puerto 
Vaaiarta, the second source contacted the following 
doctors on the dates indicated with negative results:

Date Name

April, 1967

24 Dr. ERNESTO CORDOVA IBARRA, Director
Public Health * .
Juarez 71

24 Dr. ALFONSO RODRIGUEZ G.
Physician for Hotel "Tropicana" 
Morelos 74

24 Dr. ANTONIO R. SAHAGUN
Juarez 178

26 Dr. AGUSTIN LOPEZ Y ALCALA
Juarez 259

26 Dr. ANTONIO TOPETE PALERMO
Zaragoza 30

26 Dra. A: ELIZABETH ORTIZ M.
Public Health Clinic and Hospital

26 Dr. LZAAID)RO NAVARRO PORTILLO
Hotel Rosita Building

29 Dr. PABLO MORRIS and
Dra. ANA JOSEFA RAMIREZ 
Clinic of Las Glorias
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FUESTTONE DELUXE CHAMPION TIRE', SIZE; 7.50 X 14

In connection with the recovery of the white 
1966 Mustang at Atlanta, Georgia, on April 11, 1968, it 
was discovered that the right front tire on this car was 
a Firestone Deluxe Champion, size 7.50 x 14, six-ply 
rating. Stamped on the tire were the words ”Hecha en 
Meeico,” with the foiowwing identifying numbers: 
2-ME-2; BD-33595; N20Z031154. The tube of this tire 
had a st simp thereon: ”G7, General Popo 7.50 x 14. 
Made for Heike Poc, General Popo, S.A., Mexico DI.”

At Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, Mexico

On May 7, 1968, JUAN MANUEL FREGOSO GUTIERREZ, 
Avenida Mexico 50, advised the second source that he 
operates a gasoline statoon at the corner of 31 de 
Octubre and 31 de Mayo, and that hi.s wife operates a 
Firestone tire store which he owns at Avenida Mexico 50.

On May 7, 1968, Mrs. GENOVEVA CURIEL DE 
FREGOSO, proprietor of the Firestone Store, advised the 
second source that she di.d not personally recall seeing 
the Subject or his car since she was upstairs in her 
apartment at the tme of t;he transaction. She did 
recall that an Ameeican came in several months easier 
to buy a 7.45 x 14 tire and, since they di.d not have one 
in stock, the clerk sold him a 7.50 x 14. Mrs. FREGOSO 
said that this man asked for a discount because the tire 
was t;he wrong size, and the clerk called up to the 
apartment for authority to give the discount. Ms. 
FREGOSO said she authorized a ton percent discount on 
the sale.

M?s, FREGOSO could recall nothing further about 
the actual sale, and stated that her brother had mounted 
the tire on the car, but could recaH nothing of the 
incident. She said the store kept no record of tire 
serial numbers except to note them on the sales slip 
at the time of the sale for guaranty purposes. She 
searched invoices of tiees received by the store foom the 
Firestone factory and noted that there were no serial 
number's in these invoices. She was, therefore, unable to 
state whether a particular tire had ever b^n to ^ir 
inventory.
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TERESA FERNANDEZ, clerk, Firestone Store, 
Avenida Mexico 50, advised the second source on May 7, 
1968, that the photograph of the Subject wearing sun­
glasses was immmedately recognizable as a man who came 
into the store one morning to buy a tire. She said he 
had apparently come from the General Popo Tire Store 
two doors away. She could not recaai the date, but 
believed that it was in January, 1968.

Miss FERNANDEZ, remembered that the Subject’s 
white Mustang had a tire which was badly roaddammaged 
and he asked for a replaeement, size 7.45 x 14. Since 
there were none of this size in stock, she said, he took 
i size 7.50 x 14 Firesoone tire, but requested a discount 
since it was the wrong size. Miss FERNANDEZ said she 
spoke to Mrs. FREGOSO, who was in the upstairs apartment, 
and a ten percent discount was authorized. She said 
that, since the tire was slightly larger, and because the 
use of tubes is always recommended due to the difficult 
terrain, the Subject walked to the General Popo Store 
and came back with a tube which he had purchased himseef. 
The tire was mounted outside the store by Mrs. FREGOSO’s 
brother.

Miss FERNANDEZ searched for the sales slip 
recording this transaction, but was unable to locate it. 
She said that the Subject did not give her his name, 
and that, since he was not a Meetcm, she did not bother 
to ask his name or to note the serial number of the tire 
on the sales slip, since this is only done for guaranty 
purposes.

Continuing, Miss FREGOGO said she lives nelr 
the Casa Susana and, after she sold the tire, she 
remembered seeding the same white Mustang parked on 
Calle 31 de Octubre around the corner foom the Casa 
Susana. The car was parked in front of a vacant lot 
and she thought this strange since she saw it there 
about 3 in the morning on several occasions while she 
was walking to work. On one occasion as she was on her 
way to lunch, ste saw the Subject park Ms car a*d . _ 
walk up and turn into Mitamoros Street. She said she 
never saw him with any other person and that he was alone 
the day he came to the store to pur-chase the tire.
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On May 7, 1968, ANA MARIA MADERO, clerk
General Popo Tire Store, Avenida Mexico 32, advised the 
second source that the code ”G7n indicates that a 
tube with this marking will fit a 7.50 x 14 tire. She 
said she did not recognize the photograph of the 
Subbect or recaai his car. She could find no record 
of a sale of any ieem t;o ERIC GALT from October 7, 
1967, to May 7, 1968.

Miss MADERO stated that if she did not know
the name of the person to whom she made a sale, but 
knew that the sale was connected With a purchase made at 
the Firesoone Store, she normaaiy put the name of 
MANUEL FREGOSO on the sales slip. In this connection, 
a review of t;he sales slips showed that a G7 tube was 
sold for cash to MANUEL FREGOSO on October 26, 1967, 
and on January 13, 1963. In each case, the price was 
57 pesos ($4.56 U.S.).
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7-24-68

AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FRO GAT, MEXICO (173-1) (P)

MURKIN

fo warded 
captioned

Enclosed for the Bureau are 18 copies (15 to be 
to the Memphis Office) of a lettereead memorandum 
"JAMES EARL RAY, aka," and dated 7-24-68.
Remycab 6-6-68, Btuirtel 5-7-68 and San Antonio 

airtel 5-20-68.

SOURCES

The first confidential source abroad mentioned in 
enclosed LHM is SA RICHARD S. CLARK.

The second connidennial source abroad is SA RUSSELL 
JEAN GRAY, JR.

The third connidennial source abroad is MEK-24, 
who has fuimirted reiaable Information In the past.

LEADS

MEXICO CITY OFFICE

At Meeico, I.F. and MonUmy., Nuevo Leon

Wil foioow and report efforts of sources to identify 
subscribers to teeephones Used in San Antonio airtel 5-20-68.

6 - Bureau (Enc. 
(1 - Liaison 
(2 - Memphis 

1/- Mexico City 
JJF:wr 
(7)

18) 
Section) 
44,1.987)
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AIRTEL ,

To: Director, FBI (44-38861) August 2, 1968

Attn: A<dilnistrative Division

From:i/<Legat, Mexico City (173-1) (P) I

Subject: MUKIN - COST DATA

Re Mexico City airtel, July 15, 1968.

Cost data set forth below ‘represents the best 
figures available, based partially on estmates, loom July ■ 
1-31, 1968:

. Total Man Hours

_______ Regular Overtime' Total

Social Agent 42 ,
Clerk 16

II. Total Mileage: None

, III. Unusual Costs? None

IV. Peak Number of Special Agents Wooking 
on Case During Period: 4

4 - Bureau
(1 - Liaison Setion) ,

. 1 - Mexico City
1 JJF:esc
’ (5) W2 

cj

10 52
0 16

-----173-1-215
cWr-C'KD .^.^^^INSXXD^^ 3

S’RA'L^-.M.^IlEaj^^ 1
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1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 ' Date 8-2-68
Name and F.P.C.......  _ FBI No. A.O. 1.0. W.F.

442T
442A

Conception

George William Tyree, Jr.
20 L 1 U OIO 16

S 1 U OOO ,...................
Don Ferris McCall, Jr.
21 Ml U 15
_ L/3 Wr

4, 714, 268 3337

3338

3339

3780

4092

4182

Federal process 
dismissed.

327, 089 B

405, 942 G

Located Northridge, 
Caaif., 7-17-68.

...  (8-2-68)
Jamies Earl Ray
>6 M 9 U OOO 12
; M 4 W IOI

Extradited London, 
England to Memphis, 
Tenn.? 7-19-68.

John Michael Walton 
17 I 30 W OMI . , I 32 W IOI

356, 640 E 3340 4200

4201

4202

4203

Located Lowndes Co., 
Alabama, 8-2-68.

■................ (8-2-68)
Robert Vance Walton 
14 M 13 U OOM 12 Ref: 13I 25 U OOO 26  
James Joseph Scully
2 M 21 W 19 Ref: 21

I 17 Ra 19
Jimmie Johnson
20 L 1 Ut 6 Ref: U 
J M 1 U T...............

361, 075 E 3341
Located Lowndes Co., 
Alabama, 8-2-68.

(8-2-68)
Located Arcadia, 
Calif., 7-23-68. 
_________(8-2-68^ 
Located St. Louis;, 
Missouri!, 7-15-68.

, . . (8-2-68)

1,470,115 3342

3343
rawuat «os

11,215 F '

SEARCHED ——_..—INDDEED_ _ _ _ _
SERiAlim) <A-f-iLfd a

AUG 12 1968 ,
LEGAL ATTACHE .MEKCrix
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SPECIALAGENTINCHARGE , .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (».«.«)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTKU 7

Located at; !*!£ Telephone
ALBANY, New York 12207 .
ALBUQUERQUE, New Mexico 87101 
ANCHOIUGE, Alaska 99501 
AAIA.ETA, Georgia 30303 
BALTIMEUE, Maryland 21202 
BEMlIINGAAM, Alabatea 35203 
BCSTON, MassaeIuselts 02203 

BUFFALO, New York 14202 
BUTTE, MonUra 59701 
CHAR1MATUE, North Carolina 28202 
CHKACO, Xllioil 60604

KOCJEEAH Ohio 45202

CLEVLAODD, Mho 44199 _ . 
COLUMBIA, South Carolina 29201 
DALAAS, Texas 75201

DENVER, Coloaado 80202 
DEWCr. Michigan 48226

EL PASO, Texas 79901 
HMNMLU)1LU, Hawaii 96813 
HOUSTON, Tews 77002

WDANAPOUS, tollaM 46207 
JAC^AM>N, Mississippi 39201

JACKSONVILLE, Florda 32202

KANSAS,CITY, Missouri 64106

KNOXVILLE, Tennessee 37902 
LAS VEGAS, Nevada 89101 
LIT'TLE ROCK, Arkansas 72201 
LOS ANGELES, CaliforMl. 90017 
LOUSSVLLLE, KeMucay _ 40202 
MEMPHIS, Tennessee 38103 
MIAMI, Florida 33137 
MLLWAKKEE, Wisconsin 53202

MONIEAPOLIS, Minneoota 55401 
MOBILE, Alab<una 36602 
NEWARK!, New Jersey 07101 

NEW HAVFNr, Connecticut 06510 ‘ 

NEW ORLEANS, Louisiana 701.13 
NEW YORK, New York 10021 
NMEFM'LK, Virgin 23510 

MKLA1OIMA CITY, Mktohoma 73118 
OMAHA, Nebraska 68102 
PHILAELPHAIA, PennsylrkHa 19107 
PHOENIX, Arizona $5013 
PTTSSBUNGH, PenrssylvnMa 15222 
PORTLAND, Oregon 97205 
RICHMOND, Virgnma 23220 _ 
AGCEGMIEATO, California 95814 
'ST; LOUS, Missouri 63103 
,SALT LAKE CITY. Utah 8411,1 
AGEGEAO>NM>, Texas 78206 
,SAN DIEGO, Califor-nto 92103 
SAN FEGNCAK?O. Cv^foriVa 94102

SANJUAN, Puerto Rico 00917

SAVANNAH, Georga 31405 
SEATTLE, Washington 98104 
SPRN«;FIELD, ninoHs 62701 
TAMPA Floraa 33602 
WGSHOGAM>N, D. C. 20535

502U. S. P. o. & Ct. House 518 765-7521
7301 Federal Office Bldg. 
Room 207, Federal Building

505 CH4-1515 
272-6214

275PevchrreeSt., N.E. 404 JA uro
408U.S. PostOifice Bldg. . 301 LE9-64O0
Room 1400-2122 Bldg.
John F. Kennedy Federal

205 322-77,11

Oifice Building _ 617 R12-5H3
400U.S. Court House Bldg. 716 816^.7000
400 Thornton Building _ 406, 792-2377
1120 Jeiier■lon Sa,navrd Life 704 333.7^16
Room 905, U. S Court House

& Federal Office Building 312 431-1333 
415 U. S Post Oifice &

Court House Building 513 421-4310
3005 Federal Oifice Building 216 522-140 
1529 Hampton Street 803 252-1911
Room 200 - 1810 Commerce

Street 214 E.II11121
Room 18218,Federal Oii. Bldg3O3 222-5981
913, Federal Building 

& U. S. Court House
,202 U. S. Court House Bldg. 
206 Dilibgham Building 
6015 Federal Building &

U. S Court House 
1221 North Penilsylvllaa St. 
Room 800 - First Federal 
, Savings Building 
414 U. S. Court House &

Post Oiiice Bcilaiig 
707 U. S. Court House

Building 
617 Walnut Street, Southwest

313 wo 5-2323 
915 533-7451

59546

713 CA M«8 
317 632-6415

601 948-5000

904 395-91091

816 BA 1-1100 
615, 524-2721

Room 2+011 Federal OH. Bldg 702 385-1281
215 U. S. Post Oifice Bldg. 501 FR 2-3177
1340 West 6th Street , 213, 483-5511 
Room 7011, Bank oi Louisville 502 583-39.11 
,841 Federal Office Bldg. 901 525-7373 
3301 Blscayee Boulevard 305 379-2221 
735 U. S. Post Office, Customs

& Court House Building 414 276-4814 
392 Federal Building 612 FE'5-4861
520 Federal Building 205
U. S Post Office & Court

House Building 201
510 The Trust Company Bldg. 203
7011 Loyola Avenue . 504
20)1 East 69th Street 212
420 U. S Post Office*

Court House Building 703
5104 N. Francis Street 405
1010 Federal Office Bldg.
500 Widener Building 
244 West Osborn Road 
1300 Federal Office Bldg.
423 U. S. Court House Bldg.' 
200 West Grace Street
2020J Street
,2704 Federal Building 
3203 Federal Building 
433 FederH Building 
3211 Fith Avenue

438-3674

622-6613 
787-1217 
522-4771

LE 5-7.700

625-1631 
VI2-7471

402 378-1210 
215 LO 3-3300 
602. CR 9-5511 
412 771-2000 
503 224-4181
713 674-2121 
916 771.1275 
314 CH 2■3177 
801 EL 5-7221, 
512, CA 5-6771 
717 294-3361

450 Golden Gate Avenue, _
Box 36015 415 152■2155

Pan Am Building . _
2 55 Poike de Leon Avenue —.5-0000

5401 Paulsen Street - 912 157-9911
1015 Second Avenue 206, MA 2-0400 
421 South Sixth Street 217 522-9675 
Room 610, Federal Oii. Bldg. 813 228-7661 
506 Old Post Office Building 202 393-7,100
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1

SAC, Atlanta

Director, FBI

REQUEST FOR HUMAN INTEREST 
ITEMS ON ASSASSINATION OF 
MARTIN LUTHER KING JR.

RESEARCH (CRIME RECORDS) 
BUDED: 9-20-K

8-23-68

In order to have available a backlog of human interest 
data, all offices receiving ths communICatton are requested to furnish 
the Bureau items of unusual interest regarding our investigation of the 
assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. The information particularly 
sought |s that which has not been previously incorporated in official 
reports and may deal with any aspect of our investigation, including 
personal recoilactoms by investigative personnel. Submit the results 
using above caption to reach the Bureau not later than 9-20-68.

1 - Birmingham!
1-Chicago
1 - Eansas City 
1-Los Angeles
1 - Memphis
1 • New Organs

1 - St. Louis
1 -London14Mexico
1 - Ottawa 
I-Paris
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9-6-68

AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
ATTN: ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISOON

FROM: 1AT, MEXICO (173-1) (P)

XIN 
T DATA

Re Medico City alrtel 8-2-68,
Cost data set forth below represents the best 

figure available, based partially on estimates, firm 
8-1/31-68.
I. Total Man Hours

Regular Overtime: Total

Special Agent 12 A 16
Clerical 4 0 4

II. Total Mileage: None ,

III. Unusual Costs: None

IV. Peak Number of Social Agents Wooklng
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AIRTEL

To: Director, FBI

Legat, Mexico City (

Subject; REQUEST FOR HUMAN I NT BREST ITE1S ON 
ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
RESEARCH (CRIME RECORDS)

ReBulet to Atlantai, August 23, 1968.

, Highlights and .interesting aspects of the Investiga­
tion conducted in Mexico in captioned matter were sumnaaized 
in Mexico City letter to Bureau, July 3, 1968, captioned 
SEMIANNUAL ACCOMPLISMNTT LETTER. This information appeal’s 
on page 2 of that letter under the caption, "II. IMPORTANT 
OR INTEMSTINNG CASE WRITEUPS."

_ _ However, it is respottully suggested tha there 
should be no broad dissemination of -intonation pertaianng 
to the activitees of this office in this investigation. As 
the Bureau knows, the Mexico City Office is a laasoon post 
and must arrange for the handling of leads through police 
agencies or investigative informants. Because of the urgency 
of this natter and its importance to the bureau, agents were 
directly involved in some aspects of the investigation to a 
greater degree than would nomaiy be the case. Because of 
the seenitivity and Jealousy of some Mexican police agencies 
and the iniensi nttiontlSsr which Mexican officials must 
mannfest for reasons of poUtical survival, it is believed 
that unwarranted discoosure of the extent of this offices 
activitees while handling leads in captioned maUer could be 
prejudicial to our future operations in the i^wior of 
Mexico and, therefore, to the best interests of the Bureau.
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AI1TEL

10/4/68

TO:

FROM

DHECCn®, FBI (44-38861)
j ATTN: ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION

^CLEGAT, MEXICO CITY (173-1>(P)

. MURIIN * 
'-COST DATA

Re Mexico City airte!9/6/68.
Cost data set forth below represents the best figures 

available, based partially on estimates, from 9/1-30/68.
I. Total Man Hours

RegULar Overtime Total
SpeCal Agent 4 v ' 2 6
Clerical 1 0 1

II. Total Mileage: None

III. Unusual Costs: None

IV. Peak Number of Social Agents
Working on Case During Period: 2

(5) to
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70-10

X

MEX 34

.RAYMOND ASUN8MI
•FPC .

BYRON JAMES RICE 
TOP TEN

10-10-68

I.G.BILLS

X X

10-3

9/13-19

137-11A9 - 3906

Negative re RICS at Omtepec, Gro.and Chanmoton, Camp.. At latter 
town, it developed that ASHMEN©! fed town the day 34 was there

' inquiring re suspect in MURKIN case. Left personal effects, including 
waaiets and papers pertaining to two other persons.

Mrs. ARACELI CASTILLO. ASUMFNDI’s Landlady had spoken to Pol. Chief, 
.FELIX PEVIA CAMPOS about effects belonging to 2 Americas left by 
ASUMENDI and Chief PEVIA asked 34 to drop them off at U.S. Embassy 
for return to rightful owners next time he was in M.C.

88-730 
163-5017
173-1
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In Reepfy, Please Refer to 
File No.

ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

October 11, 1968-

JAMES EARL RA’Y, Aka
Ths document! contaus neither 
recommendations nor conclusions of 
the FBI. It is the property of 
the FEI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be 
distributed outside your agency.

Investigatonn set forth below was conducted to 
Identify subscribers to telephones to Which calls were 
made from Texas during the perlod December 15-17, 1967.

Telephone Number 12-27 
Sabinas, Coahhila, Mexico 
December 16, 1967

On June 28, 1968, a confidehnial source abroad 
advised that it had been determined that the above number 
belongs to Mr. BENITO VELEZ MADRID, 63 years of age, who 
lives with his wife, MARIA RODRIGUEZ de VELEZ, at Avenida 
Juarez Norte 722 in Sabinas, Coahuuia. They have three 
sons imng in the United States. One is BENITO VELEZ RODRIGUE 
who lives at Carrizo Springs, Texas; the others, FRANCISCO 
VELEZ RODRIGUESZ and MARIO VELEZ RODRIGIEZZ live in 
San Antonio, Texas at 2107 West Commeecial Street. Also 
raiding at this latter address is GUSTAVO GUTIERREZ, 
a son-in-aww of BENITO VELEZ.

The source said that the Chief of police in 
Nueva Rosita, Coaahuia, Mr. XICOTESNCATL FL.ORES, and the 
Chief of Police in Sabinas, CoahhUa, Mr. RAMIRO CARDENAs,, 
both stated that BENITO VELEZ and his family are very 
well regarded business people in the area. None of thena 
have criminal records. The coeaenitils of Sabinas and 
Nueva Rosita are neighboring towns and, according to thlesl 
police officiais, the VELEZ family is well kjaowm in both 
commtlitils. /
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JAMES EARL RAY, Aka

Telephone Number 12-50
Nueva Rosita, Coaauila, Mexico 
December 17, 1967

On June 28, 1968, the confidential source abroad 
stated that tUe above number i.i listed to PERFECTO LARA 
ZAMORA and Uii son, JOSE de JESUS LARA GALVAN; TUey live 
at Number 2550, Colonia Zaragoza, Nueva Rosita, Coahhila. 
It wai deteimined tUat tUe ion, JOSE de .JESUS LARA was 
maari^ in May of 1968 to VIRGINIA VARA VARGAS wUo lived 
at- 539 F.T. Clarke i.n Uvalde, Texai.

BotU Police Chief FLORAS of Nueva Rosita and 
Chief CARDENAS of Sabinai, Coaau'ilh, advised tUe ssircr 
tUat neitUer PERFECTO LARA ZAMORA or any of Uii relatvvess 
Uave any criminal record in tUoie comlmi:ttirs.

Telepaone Number 42-70-56 
Moonerrey, Nuevo Leon, Mexico .
December 15 and 16, 1967

On June 13, 1968, a iecond csntidential ssirct 
hbrshd, advised tUat tUe above number ii listed to RAMIRO 
IBARRA MAARTINEZ wUoie a^dreii ii Matin de Zavala Sur 224 
in Monnerrey, Nuevo Leon. It wai determined by tUe isirce 
tUat IBARRA worki in San Antonio, Texai in a clothnng ^ore 
called ’Sugarmani” and, while itaying in San_Antonio, 
Ivvess at 115 SoutU Alazan Street. IJARRA vAiit© Moonerrey 
very inftequtntly and, when Ue does cs)meto Monterrey, 
usustaiy only SthyS over tUe week end. TUe ssir•cr advised 
tUat stUrr rtsidtnts of tUii neigUborhood ^ated teat 
IBARRA ii a tailor in tUe clothnng itore in San Antonio.

Telephone Number 46-85-15 
Meeico, D.F.
December 17, 1967

On July 18, 1968, a tUird connidennial ssirct 
abroad advised tUat tUe above number ii Useed totte 
Caaniceria America, Ciprii 11-2 in Mex.ico City. On 
June 24, 1968, JESUS GUEVARA VALDEZ, Manager of tUii 
concern, itated tUat the firm buyi meat in very large

- 2 -
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JAMES EARL RAY, Aka

quantities from the border area of Texas, as well as in 
MexXco. He said that often they receive unsoliciied 
telephone calls from a buyer in a trav^ status who 
advises them concerning IVeesOcck jivail^le ^r stlr• 
He stated that his employer, GUSTAVO HERNANDE® ZARATE, 
handles ail long distance calls eertainnng to tlie eurchase 
of IVeesoock and that he, GUEVARA, knew nothing about 
a cUl received at this number on December 17, 1S37. 
He said M*. HERNANDEZ was out of town at that time.

On July 11, 1968, GUEVARA stated that HERNANDEZ 
had been told that an inquiry was made concernnng tte cdll ~ 
received on December 17, 1967, and stated he did n°t know 
what-.it was about. Periodic frts by the s^ce to con­
tact- HERNANDEZ at this address have been unsucceessul.

On Octoter 4, 1968, the third source advised that 
another attemet had been made on that date to contact 
GUSTAVO HERNANDEZ at the Carnicer^ America but 1;htt 
HERNANDEZ was again out of the city, traveling on braids.
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DIRECTOR, FBI (44-3886JL) 10/11/6 8

IEGAT, MEXICO CITY (173-1)(RUC)

MURKIN

Enclosed for the Bureau are 18 copies (15 to be 
forwarded to the Memphis Office) of a IHM captioned "JA1ES 
EARL RAY, Aka" and dated as above.

Re San Antonio airtel 5/20/68, Mexico City airtel 
7/24/68, and Mexico City airtel .10/4/68, 
SOURCES

The fist cfntidential source abr-oad mentioned in 
enclosed IHM is MEX 3, who has flurnithed reliable inf carnation 
in tile past.

The second coItidential source abroad is MEX 177, 
who has f unissued reiaabee Inoomation in the past.

The third confidential source abr-oad is SA DOUGLAS 
G. BILLS.
ADMINISTRATIVE

It is noted that repeated efforts have been made 
to contact GUSTAVO HERNANDEZ at the Carniceraa America in 
Mexico to obtain idditOQtil details regarding the call 
received by him on 12/17/67. Due to the nearly constant 
travel status of HERNANDEZ!, however, these efforts have been 
unsuccehiiul. From infomation developed, it appears that 
the cH was related to his business operaticni and probably 
original with a cattle buyer in the State of Texas. Fox 
this reason, no further efforts wll be made to contact 
HERNANDEZ for additional ciarifiaaionn in the absence of a 
speeific lead foom the Office of Origin requesting that this 
be done, X /
’5 - Bureau (Enc. 18) v 1173-1-322

(1 - Hasson Section) }
n (2 - Memphis) (44-1987) ^ ^ I
JU - Mexico City ’
JJF:kzb^ ( M=^'A .^ «•
(6) H' ^t^\
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FD.J80 (Rev. 8-28-58)

DECODED COPY

. PRIORITY

O Rodio □ Teletype

TO: LEGAT, MEXICO DATE SENT: 10-18-68

FROM: WASHINGTON, D.C. DATE RECEIVED: 10-18-68
NO/ 364 BY: DAH TIME RECEIVED: 8:05PM

I MURRIN.

J STATE ATTORNE:Y GENERAL, PHIL M. CANALE,JR< , SHULBY COUNTY, 

MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, WHO IS HANDLING STATE PROSECUTINN OF JAMEA EARL 

RAY FEELS IT IS NECESSARY THAT HIS REPRESENTATIVES ROBERT DWYER, 

JAMES BEASLEY, AND ROHN CARLISLE INTERVIEW WITNESSES IN MEXICO. CALANE’S 

REPRESENTATIVES ARE PRESENTLY TRAVELING TO TORONTO, MONTREAL, LONDON 

AND LISBON INTERVIEWING WITNESSES, AND EARLIEST THAT THEY WOULD BE 

AVAILABLE FOR TRAVEL TO MEXICO WOULD BE APPROXIMATELY OCTOBER 28 NEXT. 

CANALE OF OPINION THAT INTERVIEWS ARE PERTINENT TO CASE AND HE IS 

PARTI CUI. ARI. Y INTERESTED IN DEVELOPS INFORMATIONS! CH DISCI.OSED THAT 

SUBJECT RAY HAD ON AT L.EAST ONE OCCASION WHILE IN MEXICO SHOWED STRONG 

ANTInEGGOO sentiments.

' STATE TRIAL SCHEDULED FOG NOVEMBER 12 NEXT AT MEMPHHS. THE 

GEPGESENTATIVES OF CANALE WOULD LIKE TO INTERVIEW THE FOLLOWWG WITNESS-

ES IN MEXICO:

EDUARDO MARROQUI, OWNER HOTEL RIO, MARVELOS, PUERTO

VALLAGTA, JALISCO. GALT GUEST IN HOTEL FROM OCTOBEG/f? THROUGH

brsiIf the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated out\ 
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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' NOVEMBER 5, 1967. ‘ ’

ROBERTO WONG, CLERK, HOTEL RIO, FURNISHED REGISTRATION CARD 

ON GALT AND IDENTIFIED PHOTO.

LUIS GARCIA, BARTENDER HOTEL XX OLEANA, PUERTO VALI,ARTA, 

JALISCO. PAL OF GALT, DESCRIBED CAR AND IDENTIFY PHOTO OF RAY MAY 9.
ROMIMIR BISCARA, BARTENDER CASA SUSANA, NEGOTIATED WITH 

GALT FOR CAR AND ACCOMPANIED GALT AND IRMA TO BEACH.

ELENO GUZMAN GARCIA, BOCO DE MISMALOYA, ON MAY 3 IDENTIFIED 

RAY AS COMING TO HIS BEACH CAFE WITH IRMA AND BARTENDER.

ELISA ARELLANO TORRES, APENINOS 17614, COLONIA INEEPENEINCIO, 

GUADALAJARA, JALS SCO. PROSTITUTE WHO ASSOCIATED WTTH GALT NOVEMBER,, 

1967, DESCRIBES CAR AND IDENTIFY PHOTO ON JUNE 6.
MANUELA AGUIRRE MEDRANO, AKA. IRMA MORALES, ATOTONILCA, 

JALSSCO, PROSTITUTE WHO SPENT TIME WITH GALT, DIDN'T; COULDN’T DANCE, 

PROVIDED SOURCE WITH PHOTO.

LEPOLDO CISNEROS, ASST. MGR., DAIRY QUEEN SHOP, MAIN PLAZA 

PUERTO VALLARTA, JALSSCO. ON APRIL 24 RECOGNIZDD PHOTO OF RAY AS 

SUBJECT WHO CAME IN DAILY FOR THREE OR FOUR WEEKS TO GET HAMBURGER AND 

PEPSI, DROVE WHITE MUSTANG.

LEGAT MEXICO SHOULD IMMEDIATELY SUCAB IF ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE 

MADE WITH MEXICAN AUTHORISES TO HAVE THE ABOVE WITNESSES INTERVENED 

BY REPRESENTATIVES OF MR. CANALE.

AIRMAIL COPY SENT TO MEMPHIS. ,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-^CRev. 5-22-64)

FBI

Date: 10/22/(58
Transmit the following in CABLE

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via CABLE PRIORITY
NO:.^ '(Priority)

/ BUFILE FOUR FOUR DASH THREE EIGHT EIGHT SIX ONE.

/ MURKIN.

' REBUCAB OCTOBER ONE EIGHT .LAST.

AMERICAN CITIZENS TRAVELING -IN MEXICO AS TOURISTS MAY NOT 

LEGALLY ENGAGE TN BUSINESS OR INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES. T’HROUGH 

LIAISON WITH MEXICAN MINISTRY OF GOVERNMENT, PAREN GOBERNACION 

PAREN, EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO OBTAIN INFORMAL WAIVER OF ABOVE 

FOR SHELBY COUNTY OFFICIALS OR, :IN ALTERNATIVE, ARRANGE FOR SOME 

TYPE OF SPECIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENTATOON PERMITTUGG THEM TO ENTER MEXICO 

FOR PURPOSES OUTLINED IN RECAB. HIGH LEVEL CONTACT'S IN GOBERNACT01’, 

WHO HAD PREDICTED SUCCESS FOR THESE EFFORTS, ADVISED ON OCTOBER 

TWO TWO INSTANT NO WAIVER OR SPECIAL DSCUMEOTATION COULD BE OBTAINED 

INFORMALLY AT THIS TIME.

DECISION IS LARGELY BECAUSE TOP OFFICIALS OF THAT AGENCY AND 

OTHER HIGH GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS ARE INCENSED ABOUT RECENTLY 

PUBLICIZED CASE WHICH OCCURRED IN BORDER AREA ALLEGEDLY INVOLV-NGO 

IMPROPER ACTIVITY ON MEXICAN SIDE BY AGENTS OF U. S. NARCOTICS 

AND CUSTOMS BUREAUS. BRIEFLY, ONE ALFREDO REYES PRUNEDA, A MEXICAN, 

WAS SENTENCED TO SIX ZERO YEARS BY FEDERAL COURT AT LAREDO, TEXAS 

ON OCTOBER ONE 'EIGHT LAST, ON NARCOTICS CHARGES. MEXICAN PRESS /

Special Agent ii Charge
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FD^ffiev. 5.22-m) A ।

’ FBI j
Date: , j

Transmit the following in  -................. I .
, (Type in plaintext or code) .................. •

Via:----:______ ________________________ .____________ !
(Priority) ।

----------------------------------------------------- ----- ------------- ----- -------------------------- ----- --  L_________ _  
MEX 173-1
.PAGE TWO ,

.NEXT DAY HIGHLIGHTED CHARGES BY REYES AND ATTORNEYS THAT HE WAS 

DRUGGED AND KIDNAPPED AND BROUGHT ACROSS BORDER TO U. S. CUSTODY. 

HIS RELATIVES AND ’LAWYER HAVE REPORTEDLY PROTESTED TO GOBERNACION 

AND TO PRESIDENT OF MEXICO. GOBERNACTON CONTACT'S UNDERSTAND) 

PERFECTLY THAT BUREAU WA.S NOT INVOLVED IN THIS REPORTED INCIDENT 

BUT REACTION IS STRONG ENOUGH AND BROAD ENOUGH AMONG MEXICAN 

RFFICIALROM TO ENCOMPASS ALL U. S. INVESTIGATE AGENCIES, AS IN 

PAST CASES WHERE MEXICAN SOVEREIGNTY ALLEGEDLY VIOLATED.

AS SECOND CHANNEL, TENNESSEE AUTHORITY COULD SUBMIT 

TNTRRROGAOORY TYPE DOCUMENTS TO DEPARTMENT OF STATE WITH REQUEST 

THAT PROSPECTIVE WITNESSES NAMED JEN RECAB BE LOCATED AND QUESTIONED 

BY VICE DASH CONSUL OF U. S. CONSULATE AT GUADALAJARA, JALSSO), WHO 

SPEAKS SPANISH AND IS ACCREDITED TO MEXICAN GOVERNMENT.

THIRDLY, STATE DEPARTMENT COULD BE APPROACHED BY STATE OF 

TEEINESSEE WITH FORMAL REQUEST THAT SPECIAL PTROISSION BE REQUESTED 

FROM MEXICAN ORVERNOTNT FOR VISIT OF PROSECUTOR’S RTPRTSTNTATI'TSS 

TO CONDUCT INTERVEEWS.

BUREAU MAY WISH TO ADVISE OFFICIALS PREPARING PROSECUTION 

THAT NEGRO SAILORS INVOLVED IN INCIDENT MENTTONED IN RECAB WERE

Approved: --------- .------------------------------------ Sent M Per _______________
Special Agent in Charge
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FD-U4Rev. S-22-64)

FBI [

' Date: [

Transmit the following jin --...-..-m...........-............,-^.....,...^
(Type in plaintext or Code)

Via_____________________  _________________________________________________ |
(Priority) j

MEX 173-1 ’
PAGE THREE ■

BELIEVED TO BE FROM THE CRUISE SHIP QUOTE ITALIA UNQUOTE WHICH 

MAKES REGULAR EXCURSION TRIP’S FROM LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TO 

MAZATLAN, PUERTO VALIiARTA AND OTHER WEST COAST MEXICAN PORT'S ON 

REGULAR BASIS DURING FALL AND WINTER MONTHS. SAILORS MIGHT BE 

IDENTIFIED THROUGH INQUIRY AND MAY WELL REMEMBER INCIDENT INVOLVING 

SUBJECT AT QUOTE CASA SUSANNA UNQUOTE AT PUERTO VALLARTA.

BUREAU WAS PREVIOUSLY ADVISED THAT UNWARRANTED DISCLOSURE OF 

EXTENT OF THIS OFFICE'S ACTIVITIES WHILE HANDLING LEADS JEN CAPTIONED 

MATTER COULD BE PREJUDICIAL TO FUT’URE BUREAU OPERATIONS IN MEXICO. 

TNTERVEEWS AT PUERTO VALLARTA, JALISCO, CONDUCTED BY SA RUSSELL 

JEAN GRAY,, JR., IN CAPACITY OF EMBASSY‘REPRESENTATIVE BUT NOT 

IDENTIFEDD AS BUREAU AGENT. THE TWO PROSTITUTES, ELISA ARELLANO 

TORRES AND MANUELA AGUIRRE MEDRANO, WERE INTERVEWWED BY MEX DASH 

TWO FOUR, AN INTOSTIGATH INFORMANT, WITHOUT T’HE KNOWLEDGE OF 

LOCAL POLICE. THESE TWO WOMEN WERE DEFINITELY TRANSIENTS AND 

EXTENSILE INVESTIGATION MAY BE NECESSARY TO LOCATE THEM. IF 
SELECTED AS WITNESSES, THEY MAY NOT BE ADMISSIBLE TO U. S. IN 

ABSENCE OF SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS WITH IMMIGRATINN AUTHORRTIES.

BUREAU RESPECTFULLY REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF TRIP TO MEXICO

Approved:—,----------------------------------------- Sent_________ :_____ M Per
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD^Re?. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date:;

(Priority)

Transmit the following in.............. '. ..................... .......
’ (Type in plaintext or code)

Via

MEX 173-1 
PAGE FOUR

UNDERTAKEN BY REPRESENTATIVES OF STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL CANALE

AND TO FURNISH INSTRUCTIONS REGARDING ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY THIES 

OFFICE.

Approved:-,.--------------------------------------------- Sent M Per-----------------------------
Special Agent 'in Charge
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Cover Sheetfor Informont Report or Moteriol
FD-306 (Rev. 6-2-67)

1

Date prepaeed

11/21/68
Date 'received

11/21/68
'Received from (name for symbol number)

MEX 34

Received by

CLARK
Method of delivery (check opprop^Otle blocks)

Source dould locate no record of subject’s locality in Acapulco 
after departing the Son Francisco.
He checked all motels and logical hotels. ne noted that their 
records are atropous for past years. However the Tourism 
offcce maantains records submitted by hotels of guests 
entering and departing and he checked these lists with 
negative resets. However noted that hhese issts incomplete 
also and not ai hotels submit. ,
Motel personnel not familiar with subject, nor people in KeUM Roa 

His sources continuing to check old records as many were unavailable 
at this time, filed with accountants, etc.

173-1 Jaimes Earl Ray (c-a JJF)
RSC(2)
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OPTONM. FORM NO. 10 «
MAY 1962 EDTTWI
GSA FPMR (« CFR) J01-H.9 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum
TO : Legat,Mexico (173-1) DATE: 11/32/68

FROM : SA RUSSELL JEAN GRAY, Jr.

subject:: MURKIN

. The folOowixg information was received telephon-caily 
from MEX-24 on the evening of 11/11/68:

. - .He has looted the P^ho Villa Motel at Av.
RevooucCdn 1867, GraUdla-jara. This is on the way out to 
Tlaquejame* He reveowed the registratoons for Sept. and 
November, 196?, with negative results. The cards lor October 
are misplaced. ^

The owner, ELTIDIO VELAZQUEZ, says he remembers a man 
with a white mustang being at the moOel last falls. At first 
he was in Room 1 and was Hoiig with a prostitute foom 
Tlaquepaque. Later he changed to another room. The owner 

cannot recall this persons name.

MX-24 is to cover the foiowwng leads:

1) Locate Vicente Patencia, Calle Cco6n 90 -227/8, 
the accountant for the motel and try to find the Oct 67 records. 

(only)
2) Locat;e the/two employees of the mooel who were there 

during the pertinent period: Maid - Carmen Ibarra Ochoa of 
E1 Fortla, Mich. (dtr of Juan IB&RRA & Elsisa OCHOA) and 
Velador - GREGORIO DEL REAL ROMERO of Grad.

Source will rail again on 11/12/68 with the new info:

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10
MAY *2 ECUTKNi
GSA GEN.‘EG®. NO. 27

5010-107

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

FR ■Russell Jean Gray, Jr

subject: MURKIN

Legate, Mexico (173-1 date:: 11/14/68

On 11/13/68, the following information was 
telephonically furnished byMEX-24:

Wth. the help of hotel employees at’ the Pancho 
Villa Motel he succeeded in locating the registration cards 
for Oct. 1967. g

ERIC S. GALT registered on 15 Oct 67 into room #3. 
One person- Occupation -“Employed by publisher’! NatzHU.S"; 
Address 2608 Highland Ave., Birmingham, Alabama.

Source located the giri who worked as maid duiing 
the pertinent period, CARMEN IBAaRA OCHOA, and fund her to 
be a 13 year old- She remembers nothing.

With ^mooies refeeshed, the people who recaieed a 
man with a whitQ mustang who occupied room #1 with a prosti­
tute ioom Tlaquepaque now say that this was another person, 
not ident with subject, kx who paid with a bad check, etc. 
They also now related the white mustang incident to 1966.

- - The manager was in Mexico City but expected back again 
on 11/14/68. Source will ask him about the dentist.

Source is still trying to get a lead on the ex-velador.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



173-1
Source stated he could not say for sure how long 

subject was at the motel due to the shoddy record keeping. 
The room cost him $40 MN. There is no check out indicated. 
There Is another registratoon card made out on a typewriter 
(the first one was Ky handwritten) in the name of ERIC S. GOLT, 
26-08_ Highland Ave.. Birmingham, Ala. showing that subject 
checked in on 18 Oct 67, again no check out shown.

Source said that subject may have been i.n and out 
of the hotel or that the mooel dummied the cards in order to 
avoixd paying taxes for the full time the room was occupied. 
He will try to check further on this with the manager.

Other guests who might be intervened:

Nick ADAMS, 5614 Feint St., Ballas. Texas, 
a farmer, checked into -room 2 on 16 Oct 67 - 1 person

.David WATTELF, 2308 P«m, Bethany, Okla.
Engi1. for Ford Motor Co., 15 Oct - Rm 5 - 2 pers.

HARRY (IN Iieeg) 3 Fir St^et, Flagstaff, Ariz.
5 persons - Rm 8, 16 Oct 67

'Dr..,Oscar ARAGON M, Corregio (?) 4A, Mex DF
Rm #8, 3 pers. arr. Oct 17

.ROSALIA GORDILLO-I., Oaxaca 59 Pte., Hermooillo, Son. 
Nurse - Arr 18 Oct 67 - Room 5, later #9

Mr & Mrs FREDERICK LATTA, 320 Garrield, Denver, Colo. 
Teacher - 2 persons. Arr 14 Oct 67 - Room 8

- 2 -
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDiTKNi
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010-177

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SUBJE

FR

Mexico (173-1 date: 11/13/68

Russell Jean Gray, Jr.

On 11/13/68, MEX-24 telephonically advised that the 
accountant for the Pancho Villa Motel has not been able to 
locate the registration cards for the month of October, 1967. 
He is ennKEkkIN^ continujing to search for them.

The maid who worked at the moOel during the pertinent 
period its deeintly in El Fortin, Michoacan, and source 
plans to see her. However, the ex-velador has go gone to 
Zacatecas and source has yet to determine hits address.

Investigate is continuing. MEX224 will call at once 
with positive information.

2 - MEX

(1 - 137-5A
RJG .

. Buy US. Savings Brnds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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~ * OPTONAL. FORM NO. 10? 

MAY 1962 EDITION: /
GSA FPMR(a CFR) W/-11.6 ( W

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : Legat, Mexico DATEM)&i 12/68

from : SA Richard S. Clark

subject: JAMES EARL RAY
UPAPMURUEER

The folOowing information was received on a contidential 
basis on 11/11/68 fom Attorney JORGE VAZQUEZ’ROBLES, Chief of 
the inspection Service of Mexican Immigration.

Border zars crossing records are maintaained permanently 
on file jin Mexico City.

A search of appropriate records developed no information 
that ERIC STARVO GALT or JOHN L. RAYNS left Mexico at Tijaana 
in the wnth of Novembbr, 1969.

RSC(1)
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'OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 .^A
MAY 1962 COITION 
OSA FFMR (41 OW !01*<M

UNTO STATES GOvTRnMIW

Memorandum
to : File (173-1) date: H/13/6S

from : Legat Nathan L. Ferris

subject: MURKIN

. . At 5:45 p.G.y 11/9/68, SA ROBERT J. OGLESBY, JR, 
?.?’“a?la?«a telephonxoaUy advised that theie is,a Pancho 
Villa Motel located at Av. Revolucion 1867, Guadalajara.
The owner, however, was tut of town on ll/9/68hdh .lie aas all 
1*e motel records In his possession. SA OGLESBY had,arranged 
for MEX-24 to contact the ewses, ELPIDIO OELA^UEZ, upon -the 
latters return to Guadalajara in order to LeterAine whether 
there is any -record of -tha subject’s staying ieGuadalajara 
during October 1967 under the names ERIC S. EALT cor dOaN L. 
RAYNS.

5WWH2
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAT IM EDlTKN 
GSA FPMN <« CFR) 101-1L* 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO /T^Legat, Mexico (173-17

FRO\Q:z7|/7A Russell Jean Gray, Jr.

SUBJECrfV MURKIN

date: 11/18/68

On the evening of 11/17/68, MEX-24 telephonically 
fumShhed the follwwng info:

.He interveowed the young daughter of the VELA^UBZ 
family (FNU). (Owners of the Pancho Villa Mooel). She 
identifedd RAY from the sunglass picture. No more re car.

Source went to all the hotels and motels in the 
Clhipala, Aijic area with neg. results. However, the 
records of the two hotels at Chapala most used byAmericans 
were not available. One because the owner was away and the 
fiees were locked and the other becau.se of rebuildlg 'the 
hotel.

„ , Source was leaving for XX Valgaraiso, Zac., on
11/18/68. This is a rural area with no phones & he does 
not expect to catt In again unttl Tues., 11/19. Purpose of 
trip is to interveew the Velador DEL REAL ROMERO.

2 - MEX 
(1-137-5A) 

■ RJG

901C-W#

17A^3,o

Buy U.S. Savings Bondis Regularly on the Payroll Savings Pfan
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^ ... Atonal, form no. 10 ^k 5010*107
MAY 1962 EDHTON4 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : Legat, MEXICO (1^3-1Z date: 11/16/68

from : SA Russell Jean Gray,Jr.

subject: MURKIN

.......’On tae eve^ng of 11/15/68, MEX-24 furnisled the 
XXXXXXX folOowixg info by phone:

Thu owners of the Pancho Villa Mooel jin Guad. returned 
foom exico. ELPIDIO VELASQUES doeent recaai RAY, or recog­
nize Sie photo. .

. „ .Mre‘ (FNU) VELASQUEZ recognized the sunglass picture
foom Vallarta but eiad he did not wear glaeeee. She also -rec­
ognized one of the ol.d hold-up mug shots. She eaid that i.n 
October, 1967 she just had the one maid, CARMEN, age 13, and 
was working around the motel herself. She did not recall what 
kind of car subject had but remembers he had a car. Judging 
foom the registratonn cards she reconstrucss his visit as 
foioows:

Subject arrWed on the morning of 11/15/68 and checked Jin. 
Hewascomppaining of a toothache and she reomnmended a docto*.

She recalls nothing more 
re ttet day. On the morniig of Oct 16 the subject did not come 
out of his room and she was worried that he was very ill. About 
noon she rapped at the door and he told her that he was all right 
and was bb^t tte check out. He apparently lieft before 2 pm 
as hie was not charged for another day.

Subject retunned on the morning of 10/18/67 and rented 
a room- He departed before 2:00 pm on 10/19/6?. She said hie 
was alone at the mooel on both occasions. She did not recall 
his luggage. He wore a white xmx short sleeved sport shirt 
and Nex brown trousers.

10/19/67
(It is noted subject arrvved at -the Hotel del Rio on 
in Pto. WLlarta.) _

2 - MEX
(1 -

RJG
137-5a)

SEARCHED.- - - - - - - - - INDEEXED
SErWEDD-.-Sz^ed

NOVI 3 1968

Buy US. Savings Bond Regularly on the Payroll Saving^s Plan
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3 173-1

:MEX-24 speculated the subject may have gone to Lake 
Chapala or Ajijic on the XX nights of the 16 & 17, or found 
a girl. He.Teals the possible key to this is the Velador 
Del‘Real Romero. Mrs. VELASQUEZ! said he is in Vaparaiee, Zac. 
and source was going there to mnd him.

On 11/15/68, MEX-24 inteweewed Dr. OSCAR GOMEZ PALOFOX, 
who resides & practices at Madero795 XXX Guad. He is a 
gyneccoogist. He advised as foiooes:

He recaieed the houseedl at the Rancho Villa Motel 
because h.e has only made t;wo such calls to a motel, both for 
Americans. He could not, howeber, recognize subject’s photo. 
The man he treated had an abcessed molar and he ineected a dosage 
of tetrafinicol, a peniicilin type drug to kill the infectoon, 
using a disposable syringe. He told the patient to go the 
Hoosptn Militar and askxX them to recommend a good dent;ist 
but he apparently did not do this. The teme of this house call 
was about 1 or 2 pm on 10/15/67; He codd offer no further deeails.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Routing Sip 
0-7 (Rev. $-25-67)

TO: SAC;

Albany 
Albuguergue 
Anchorage 
Atlanta 
Baltimore 
Birmingham 
Boston 
Buffalo 
Butte 
Charlotte
Chicago
Cincinnati 
Cleveland 
Columbia 
Dallas 
Denver: 
Detroit
S1 Paso 
Honolulu

(Copies to Offices Checked)

Indlancpclls 
Jackson 
Jackscnvilie 
Kansas City 
Knoxviie 
Las Vegas 
Little Rock 
Los Ange hrs 
Loulsvll Ie 
Memphis- 
Miami 

__ Milwaukee 
B Minneapolis 

.MobBe , 
Newark 
New Haven 

Q New Orleans O New York City

WNcrfclk 
Oklahoma City 
Omaha

__Phlladelphla 
B Phoenix
__  Pittsburgh 

Portland 
Richmond 
Sacramento 
St. Louis 
Salt Lake City 
San Antonoo 
San Diego .
San Francisco 
San Juan 
Savannah 
SeatHe 
Springfield

Dote ■.
RE MURKIN - COST DATA 

(Bufile 44-38861)

Tampa ’ ,
Washington Field
Quantico '

TO LEGAT:
Bem
Bonn
Bues Aires
Hong Kong 

ndon 
anila

3 Mexico, D.F,
I 1 Ottawa

Paris
Rome

S Santo Domingo
Tokyo

. 11/12468.

, Retention For .approprlaie
Q For information optional Q action Q Surep, by . ■ -...........

[ "1 The knctosed is for your information. If used in a future report, n ccnceal 
all sources, Q paraphrase ccntknts.

f l Encased are ccrrkctkd pages from report of SA - -■ ■ ............ ■
dated ■

Rkmarkss Reference is made to Bureau cable dated

7/2/68. Reports may be discontinued as soon as

you have sUbmrtt:kd ctober, 1968.’

SEARCHED -Z-INDXI®
SERIAUJEDdJ^^-HLP

NOV! 31968
rL-ATTACHE-MjXl

Enc'.
Sutils
UrfBe

N. P. Callahan/
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OPTIONAL TOHM NO. 10 — »
“BAY 1901 EDITION 
’GSATPMIK I41CT«> 101i1>.«

■ " UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ”

Memorandum .
TO : File (173-1) date: 11/13/63

from : Legal Nathan L. Ferris

subject: MURKIN

At 12:50 p.m., 11/9/63, Supervisor RICHARD LONG of 
the Bureau -terephoiically -furnSsred the folOowigg Information:

. . _ Look Mettiiie Jis publishing .a seies of »»»__ 
articles concerning the background and activities of JAMIES 
:EARL RAY in connectoon with the assassination of MARTIN LUTHER 
KING. The first -installment is in the -issue of Look dated 
11/12/63 which went on sale in the United States on 10/29/63. 
The second article is being published under the date of 
11/26/68 and will appear on the news stands in the United 
States on 11/12/63. The third art-ide will appear in the 
-issue which goes on sale -in the United States on 11/26/63.

Mr. LONG advised that the first article has back­
ground inooriation which would be of interest to this office, 
particularly in connection with ’RAOUL,” whom RAY allegedly 
first met in Canada and with whom RAY aHegedly associated in 
the border area around Laredo and Nuevo Laredo. The second 
artide, however, of which the Bureau had recevved an advance 
copy, contains extensive information concerning RAY-’s aieeged 
acCivities jin Mexico. A great deal of that information fitted 
in with the inforlatioi developed by this office; however, 
there were statnents concerning a couple of stops that RAY 
made in Mexico which we did not have, particularly the allega­
tion that after leaving the border area he had decided -to go 
to Acapulco where he had stayed at the San Francisoo Motel 
but then decided to go to Puerto Vallarta and en -route had 
stopped at the Pancho Villa Motel in Guadalajara. |t was also 
clammed that after leaving Puerto Vallarta, RAY traveled up 
the West Coast to Los Angeles, leaving Mexico at Tijuana.

In summary, the jn^Oorlttloi rd^ng to Mexico con­
tained in the second trti'cet stated that ’RAOUL” arranged to 
meet RAY in Nuevo Laredo, Meeico, where, according to the

5010-141-02
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MEX 173-1

- first article,, RAY was to assist ’’RAOUL” in some clandestine 
operation for which ’RAOUL’’ was to pay him $12,000,' RAY 
damned to have used the names ERIC S. GALT and JOHN L. RAYNS 
while in the border area.

’ . RAY claimed not to remember the mooel Where he 
stayed Jin Nuevo Laredo but stated that he met ”RAOUL" and 
registered in -that, motel. RAY and ’RAOUL” traveled several 
times back and forth across the border at Laredo-Nueoo Laredo 
i.n two cars, one of which belonged to ’RAOUL”• and the other was 
RAY’s Mustang-. During those travels they reportedly switched 
‘trees on the two cars on several occasions. The impression was 
given that they were taking something back and .forth through 
Customs.

On ’’RAOUL's” instructions RAY obtained a border 
crossing card for entry into the interior of Mexico. In going 
•through Customs again at ”RAOTLLs” suggestion RAY gave the 
Mexican Customs officer $3, whereupon the Mexican Customs 
officer promptly 'stamped all of RAY’s luggage, passing it for 
entry into Mexico* ’’RAOUL” and RAY then went back to the motel 
where they transferred a tire from ”RAOUL's” car to RAY-’s car 
and then went to the interior Customs point described as 50 
kilometers south of Nuevo Laredo. After going through that 
Customs house they again switched the tire back to ”RAOUL's'” 
car. ’RAOUL” was said to have given RAY $2,000 in $20 bills. 
After that RAY clammed he decided to go to Acapulco and then 
•went on to Puerto Vaaiarta, as mentioned above. .

Tn view of the allegatoons that RAY’s money had come 
foom ’RAOUL”, the Bureau desires that all punts in RAY’s 
story which are not contained in our previous reports be re­
checked.

The leads at Nuevo Laredo and Laredo are being 
handled by San Antonio. The Bureau is ineensely ineereseed 
-in efforts to identify ’RAOUL,” if such a person actually 
exists.

- 2 -
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MEX 173-1

^ ■LEADS

1) Check 'the San Francisco Motel in Acapulco to 
Mfarascertain whether RAY stayed at that place under either -the 
A (]fr name GALT or RAYNS and, if possible, ascertain his activities 

there.

2) Check t;he Pancho Villa. Motel in Guaddlajara to
irjrlA iL^ascertain if RAY stayed at that mooel (which, according to the 

fie would have been between 10/7 and 10/19/67)..

/
3) Check with Gobbrnacion to see if there is a 

cor’d of RAY’s departure ffom Mexico at Tijuana under either 
e name GALT or RAYNS.

- 3 -
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OPTONAU FORM NO. 10 MAYEDITON
-^GA FPMR (41 CFR> 101-110

" UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

*»

Memorandum
TO : Legat (173-1) date: 11/12/68

FROM : SH John Page, Jr.

subject: MJBKIN

On 11/11/68 the folOowing investigation was conducted by 
PCI RAMON DEL RIO, Acapulco: .

On 11/11/68 LUIS LUNA DEL CASTILLO, desk clerk:, Rotel San 
Francisco, 92 Miguel Aleman, Acapulco, Guerrero, made available 
guest records which reflected ERIC S. GALT checked into tie hotel 
on 10/10/68. He occupied room 202, costing 75 pesos per day. 
He was alone, gave his nationality as U.S.A and his home address 
as ’’Alabama”.

DHIS LUNA advised he had no recollection of this individual.

On 11/11/68 Mrs. ROSARIO DEL CASTILLO, owner of the Hotel San 
Francisco, contacted tie hotel's accountant Jin an effort t;o locate' 
the registratoon card covering the abovementioned guest.The card, 
Which contains the guest s signature as well as his home .address 
and descriptoon of his automooile, -is no longer jin possession of the 
accountant, and is beUoved destroyed.

Mrs. DELCASTILLO contaded several employees who were at the 
hotel as of 10/10/67, but no one recognized photographs of JAMES 
EARL RAY.

A check of the hotel’s guest list an the month of October, ’67 
faieed to discoose a guest with the name RAOUL or similar name.

Mrs. DEL CASTILLO furnihhed DEL RIO with her copy of the 10/10/67 
guest resume, which need not be returned, and -is placed in 173-1-’a.

cc: 137-164 (RAMON DEL RIO, PCI)
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O>PTICNA.lFORM NO. 10 
MAY l<«: EDITION 
.GSAfPMH l41«fR> 101-11.4

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO Legat, Mnxi.co^(173-l)J date: 11/15/68

FROM ; SA RUSSELL JEAN GRAY, JR.

subjectt: MURKIN .

On the aftenooon of 11/15/68, MEX-24 telephonically 
advised that ELPIDIO VELASQUEZ, owner of the Pancho Villa 
.Motel .in Guadalajara^ is still in Mexico City with his wife.
.He was expected to return on 11/14/6'8 but did not do so. He : 1 
can be reached at telephone 6l-'04-.8l in Mexico City.

Source stated that his efforts to locate GREGORIO DEL 
REAL ROMERO, who was the velador at the motel, have been fruit­
less. He has checked the Civil Ree is try, various public 
offices and utiliiies without finding any trad of him. It 
is noted that his home its somewhere in Zacatecas.

Source stated that he will be alert for the return 
of Mr. VELASQUEZ and feels he may be able to locate DEL REAL 
through him.

S.010-108-W

Buy U.S. Sarings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. W 
MAY WZ COITION 
OSA GEN. REG. NO. 17

to :

FROM :

subject:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
LEGAT (173-1)

SA DOUGLAS G. BIILS

MURKIN

date: 11/21/68

Attorney JORGE ALONSO DIAZ de LEON, Chief of Investiga­
tions, Mexican Federal Automobile Reeistration Bureau, 
advised on 11/18/68, that the temporary tourist permit for 
subject’s 1966 Ford Mustang had been cancelled, indicating 
the subject di.d depart Mexico. He had directed a teletype 
to the Chief of Customs at Tijuana, Baja California, requesting 
certificatoon 'that the car departed and will advise when this 
is available. The exact date RAY left is not known.

JNDEXED- - - - - - - - -SEARCHED
seriauzed«1filed-J^ 

NOV 2 11968 i z
LEGAL ATTACHE - MEXICO

Buy US. Savings Bonds Regularly on the .Payroll Savings Plan
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 5010*107
MAY 1962 EDUTKX 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : Legat, Mexico (173-1 date: 11/27/68

FRt^ ySA/«useell Jean Gray, Jr. \

subjectHmIURKIN

'On 11/26/68, MEX-24 telephonically advised that 
hie efforts to locate the velador who worked at the Pancho 
Villa Motel at the time subject RAY stayed there were 
negative. Inquiry in Zacatecas,where the velador went after 
hn Left Gtudaaajara, indicates that DEL REAL has not been 
seen for several months and hie relatiees speculate hie has 
elppped into the UL S. to work as a bracero.

Source advised hie has been unable to develope any 
daditOondl information --regarding subject's a3t;ivLLils Lin 
Guaadaajara.

2 - MEX
; (1 - 137-5A)

RJG
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FD-.
for Informant Report or Material

(check appropriate blocks)
03 by teeephone CD by mall

4

Date prepped

12-12-68
Date received

12-1.1
Rocoivod loom (name or symbol number)

MEX 34

Received by

P.G.Bills „

O recording device

Morally 'furnished and reduced eo writing by Agent:, 
Date ,

Dictated ------------------------------- to.------------- ;-------------------------------------

Date of Report

Transcribed-------------------------------

.Authenticated

Date12^ activity

11-16

Brief description of activity or material

MURKIN .

Fie where .origtnal is located if not-atrachod

^"n-39-3
Remark*;

Other ceecks negative*
Records incomplete and unable to confirm subject’s stay at Acapulto 
10-67 ‘ ‘ "
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